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Mrs. Miranda Lin

CBF Petroleum Group

54 St. James Place
Piedmont, California 94611

Mrs. Lin:

I spoke with Medulla Logan of Alameda County Health Department who will perform the risk
assessment for the former BP Station site. Her instructions regarding the $2,000 deposit are as
follows. ‘

* Make the check out to: Alameda County Environmental Health Department

*  Write the following on the check: For Site Mitigation
Former BP Station
22852 Foothill Boulevard
Hayward, California 94541

* Send check to: Ms. Medulla Logan _ : _
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Department
1131 Harbour Bay Parkway

Alameda, Californjia 94502-6577

Ms. Logan said she could perform the risk assessment in about 1 month,

Sincerely,

G

Rodger Witham






